

Attendance at Commencement

Attendance at commencement exercises is an important way for faculty and faculty administrators to celebrate the achievements of our students. While it may be difficult to attend every commencement due to other obligations, it is expected that faculty and faculty administrators attend at least one commencement per year. Academic unit leaders should encourage faculty and administrators to attend commencement.



- Approved by the provost and vice president for academic affairs
September 5, 2003

Formatted: Header, Indent: Left: -0.08"

Formatted: Header, Centered

Formatted: Header, Right, Right: -0.08"

Formatted Table

Formatted: Header

Deleted: Academic Functions

Deleted: ¶
University faculty meetings are held once each year in August and on call by the president. At other times during the school year, college and departmental meetings are held.¶

Deleted: duty of

Deleted: members

Deleted: for

Deleted: would be is desirable thatfor every faculty member and faculty administrator to

Deleted: , a minimum requirement is that each

Deleted: member

Deleted:

Deleted: Departments are required to guarantee that at least one-third of their faculty and faculty administrators attend the fall commencement exercise and two-thirds the spring exercise.

Deleted: s

Deleted: their

Formatted: Header, Indent: Left: -0.08"

Formatted: Header, Centered

Formatted: Header, Right, Right: -0.08"

Formatted Table

Formatted: Footer